CCAMLR

COMM CIRC 13/08 Corrigendum yeTBepr, 17 auBapsa 2013
SC CIRC 13/05 Corrigendum

YBenoMsieHue o 3aMeHe cyaHa Ha
MccnenoBaTesibCKOM NMPOMbLIC/Ie Kpuis B
MoapanoHe 48.5 - nHcpopmauus,
npencrtaBsieHHasa Poccuen

BCEM YJIEHAM KOMNCCUIN N HAYHHOIO KOMUTETA

Poccua coobuwmna, 4To B CBA3M C negoBon ob6cTaHoBKoM B [NMoapanoHe 48.5 (Mope
Ysappenna) npoMbIC/IOBOE CyAHO SIHTapb-35 byneT BeCTn NccnenoBaTesbCKyto
0eATeNbHOCTb BMECTO cyaHa SHTapb-31 B Te4eHne nepnoa nccienoBaHuii B
ce3oHe 2012/13 .
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Anjpro Paiity

Paxc: 8 10(61) 3 62248744

YBakaeMbIil rocriojiuH Paiir,

Hacrosaumm nHGOpMHpyeM, YTO C yU4€TOM JieI0BOH 00CTAaHOBKH B I0JIpaiioHe
48.5 (Mope Yamenna) B nepuo] nposeaeHus ucciaenoBaHui (ceson 2012/2013 rr.),
BMecto  peibonoBHoro cyagHa CPTH  «fntape-31»  E-01355  BwinmosiHeHue
COOTBETCTBYIOIIMX  pabor  OyxeT  OCyWeCTBAATbL  PbIOOJIOBHOE  CYJIHO
CPTH «Sutapp-35» E-0136, kotopoe umeer OoJyiee Jyylllee TeXHHYECKOE

OCHallleHHe JJ15 JIAaHHOH J1eTeJIbHOCTH.
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Hauvanenuk Ynpasienus

ME3KLlyHApOAHOTO COTPYAHHYECTBa C.B.Cumakos

Kpemeniok
987 05 93



Executive Secertary
CCAMLR

Mr Andrew Wright

Fax: 8 10(61) 3 62248744

Dear Mr. Wright,

Please be advised that due to the ice conditions in Subarea 48.5 (Weddell Sea)
during the research period (2012/2013 season), in order to carry out the relevant
operations the fishing vessel Yantar-31 E-0155 will be replaced by the Yantar-35 E-
0136, which istechnically better equipped for carrying out such activities,

Head of the Department
of International Cooperation S.\V. Simakov

D. Kremenyuk
987 05 93
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